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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Rose, Carla
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 2:59 PM
To: Rules, Oah
Cc: Cramer, Jill; Becker, Britne; Peaslee, William W; Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: REVISED: Chapter 18 - Job Listing Services: REPEAL of Rules 13 NCAC 18 .0101-.0110
Attachments: 13 NCAC 18 .0101 - .0110 final.docx

Importance: High

Attached please find our revised repeal.  The repeal effective date was originally June 1, 2023 (when we 
thought we had to go through the regular rulemaking process).  Jill Cramer has stated that she does not have an 
issue with changing the date of the repeal because the Act has been repealed.  Please let me know if I need to 
change that date, and what date to change it to. 
 
Please let me know if you any questions. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Carla D. Rose, NCCP 
Paralegal 
N.C. Department of Labor 
Legal Affairs Division 
1101 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-1101 
919-707-7712 Direct 
919-707-7713 Main 
  
  
*************************************************************************** 
NOTICE:  E‐mail correspondence to and from this sender may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and 
may be disclosed to third parties.  This e‐mail and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and 
confidential information intended solely for the use of the addressee.  If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or 
its attachments is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
telephone at (919) 707‐7712 or by electronic mail, and delete this message. 
  
Please visit our website at www.labor.nc.gov 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 
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13 NCAC 18 .0101-.0110 are repealed pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.5(b)(1) as follows: 1 

 2 

CHAPTER 18 - JOB LISTING SERVICES 3 

 4 

13 NCAC 18 .0101 INTRODUCTION 5 

13 NCAC 18 .0102 DEFINITIONS 6 

13 NCAC 18 .0103 LICENSING PROCEDURES 7 

13 NCAC 18 .0104 SURETY BONDS 8 

13 NCAC 18 .0105 CONTRACTS 9 

13 NCAC 18 .0106 RECORDS 10 

13 NCAC 18 .0107 ADVERTISING 11 

13 NCAC 18 .0108 PROHIBITED ACTS 12 

13 NCAC 18 .0109 REVIEW OF JOB LISTING SERVICES 13 

13 NCAC 18 .0110 PENALTY 14 

 15 

History Note: Authority G.S. 95-47.4; 95-47.9; 95-47.19; 95-47.21; 95-47.22; 95-47.23; 95-47.24; 95-47.25; 95-16 

47.26; 95-47.29; 95-47.30; 95-47.31; 17 

Eff. January 1, 1996; 18 

Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. July 22, 19 

2018.  20 

Repealed Eff. June 1, 2023. 21 

 22 
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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: 13 NCAC 18 .0101 - .0110

 

From: Rose, Carla <carla.rose@labor.nc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 1:12 PM 
To: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Cramer, Jill <jill.cramer@labor.nc.gov>; Peaslee, William W 
<bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: 13 NCAC 18 .0101 ‐ .0110 
 

Alex, 
 
I will submit the reformatted repeal by COB February 8th as requested in Mr. Peaslee’s email of 1/25. 
 
Thanks, 
 
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

 

From: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 10:26 AM 
To: Cramer, Jill <jill.cramer@labor.nc.gov>; Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Rose, Carla <carla.rose@labor.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: 13 NCAC 18 .0101 ‐ .0110 
 
Good morning,  
 
I am just checking in to see if the reformatted repeal was submitted? Jill, I see your away message so I will wait for your 
return on the 9th for a response. Thanks.  
 

Alexander Burgos 
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Paralegal 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
1711 New Hope Church Road 
Raleigh NC, 27609 
(984) 236-1940 
Alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov 
 

Bill.Peaslee@oah.nc.gov 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 
 



From: Cramer, Jill
To: Peaslee, William W
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N; Rose, Carla
Subject: RE: 13 NCAC 18 .0101 - .0110
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 3:34:05 PM

Understood.
 
 

Jill F. Cramer
General Counsel
NC Department of Labor
Direct: 919-707-7710
Main Legal Affairs: 919-707-7713
 
Mailing Address:
1101 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC   27699-1101
jill.cramer@labor.nc.gov
 
Please visit our website at www.labor.nc.gov
 
NOTICE:  E-mail correspondence to and from this sender may be subject to the North Carolina Public
Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.  This e-mail and all attachments transmitted with it
may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the use of the addressee. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading,
dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.
 
If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone  or by
electronic mail, and delete this message. 
 

From: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 3:25 PM
To: Cramer, Jill <jill.cramer@labor.nc.gov>
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Rose, Carla <carla.rose@labor.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: 13 NCAC 18 .0101 - .0110
 

Permanent Repeal of Consecutive Rules - rules that are consecutive
numerically in the same section and have identical effective and repealed dates
shall be combined. All authority cites and any other dates shall be combined. The
text of the rules shall not be included. 
 
William W. Peaslee
Rules Review Commission Counsel / Legislative Liaison

mailto:jill.cramer@labor.nc.gov
mailto:bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov
mailto:alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov
mailto:carla.rose@labor.nc.gov
mailto:jill.cramer@labor.nc.gov
http://www.nclabor.com/


Office of Administrative Hearings
1711 New Hope Church Road
Raleigh NC, 27609
(984) 236-1939
Bill.Peaslee@oah.nc.gov
 
 

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third
parties by an authorized state official.
 

From: Cramer, Jill <jill.cramer@labor.nc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 3:20 PM
To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Rose, Carla <carla.rose@labor.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: 13 NCAC 18 .0101 - .0110
 
Clarification question:
Some of the rules of this chapter have differing history notes.  Please advise if DOL needs
to set out those rules with different history note or simply include them as one, as is
referenced in the example you provided.
 
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
 

mailto:Bill.Peaslee@oah.nc.gov
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 3:17 PM
To: Cramer, Jill <jill.cramer@labor.nc.gov>
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: 13 NCAC 18 .0101 - .0110
 
Good afternoon Jill,
 
I am the attorney assigned to review the above captioned rules to be considered by the Rules
Review Commission at its February 2023 meeting.
 
Please reformat the rules to be in compliance with 26 NCAC 02C .0406(b) and re-submit them.  I
have attached a sample for your convenience download (nc.gov)
 
Please note that the introductory statement on line 1 is incomplete.
 

Please resubmit the revisions no later than C.O.B.  February 8th.
 
As always if you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
 
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
https://www.oah.nc.gov/media/13712/download?attachment
mailto:Bill.Peaslee@oah.nc.gov

	ADP7980.tmp
	CHAPTER 18 - JOB LISTING SERVICES
	13 NCAC 18 .0101 INTRODUCTION
	13 NCAC 18 .0102 DEFINITIONS
	13 NCAC 18 .0103 LICENSING PROCEDURES
	13 NCAC 18 .0104 SURETY BONDS
	13 NCAC 18 .0105 CONTRACTS
	13 NCAC 18 .0106 RECORDS
	13 NCAC 18 .0107 ADVERTISING
	13 NCAC 18 .0108 PROHIBITED ACTS
	13 NCAC 18 .0109 REVIEW OF JOB LISTING SERVICES
	13 NCAC 18 .0110 PENALTY



